TJMLAW

J. Moore Law
Pr ofessmml Corporation

By Email
September 27, 2012

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2700,

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  Orangeville Hydro Limited — Application for Service Area Amendment
Board File Number EB-2012-0181

In light of the letter filed by Board staff on September 26, 2012 wherein they recognized an error
in their submission, and requested that entire sections of their submission be withdrawn due to
this error, please be advised that Orangeville Hydro Limited (“OHL”) will be submitting a
revised final argument in this proceeding. The final argument submitted by OHL on September
25, 2012 included numerous references to the withdrawn sections and, as a result, OHL submits
that it is necessary to file a revised final argument.

The revised final argument will also address comments included in the above-referenced Board
staff letter that incorrectly suggest that OHL has agreed to certain elements of Board staff’s table
of costs.

OHL will be filing the revised final argument no later than 12:00 p.m. on September 28, 2012.

Yours very truly,

T.J. MOORE LAW PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

By:

Tyleed). Moore L L.B.

CC: Board staff (by email)
Orangeville Hydro Limited (by email)
Hydro One Networks Inc. (by email)
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